

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1246

Comment [m1]: With appropriation for Senate Amendment that added 4 percent increase each year.

Page 1, line 13, replace "1,150,106" with "1,161,712"

Page 1, line 15, replace "2,042,955" with "2,063,475 "

Renumber accordingly

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1246

Comment [m1]: With appropriation for 10% increased utilization.

Comment [m2]:

Page 1, line 13, replace "1,150,106" with "1,277,884"

Page 1, line 15, replace "2,042,955" with "2,269,822 "

Renumber accordingly

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1246

Comment [m1]: With appropriation for 25% increased utilization.

Comment [m2]:

Comment [m3]:

Page 1, line 13, replace "1,150,106" with "1,452,141"

Page 1, line 15, replace "2,042,955" with "2,579,344 "

Renumber accordingly